Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)
DARPA-BAA-12-33
Q: I would like to request a short debrief with Dr. Tim Broderick about the abstract response; it would help greatly for us to develop the full proposal to address the response.

A: The open solicitation precludes Dr. Broderick from discussing specific details of individual proposals and technical approaches at this time. All technical feedback and requests for clarity were provided in the response letter.

Q: As part of the DARPA IVN:Dx proposal instructions (Section IIIB p. 22)  we were instructed to do the following: "In this section, the proposers should also address mitigation of life-cycle and sustainment risks associated with transitioning intellectual property for the US military application, if applicable. "

We aren't sure what we are required to say for this section.  We have 1 (possibly 2) patents that pertain to info in this grant and we are not sure if these need to be mentioned here or if there is some other information that’s requested here.  
A: If you have IP that you plan to bring to the negotiation table with restrictions attached, those need to be discussed in terms of technology transition. Please create a data rights assertions table/cert as described in Section VIII “Other Information” regarding intellectual property starting on page 38. 
Q: Is it too late to put together a response for the June 28, 2012 deadline? 
A: As stated in the BAA, proposals will be accepted by DARPA up until the June 28, 2012 deadline. Anybody can submit a proposal - even if your organization chose not to submit an abstract or if you received a discourage letter in response to an abstract.  

Q: Are there any restrictions on foreigners working a contract awarded under the subject BAA-12-33 (i.e. are only U. S. citizens allowed to work on it). Appreciate  a response at your earliest convenience. Thank you.
A: There are no specific restrictions for this solicitation.

Q: Is there an excel spreadsheet template for the cost proposal?
A: No.

Q: If we are planning to propose to two technical areas, should we prepare a set of 4 summary slides for each technical area, that is, a total of 8 slides?
A: As stated on page 24 of the solicitation, ‘respondents must provide a set of four PowerPoint-type slides…for each Technical Area.’ 


Q: If we are planning to propose to two technical areas, should we include only three relevant papers or no more than three for each technical area, that is, no more than 6 in total?
A: Proposals should include no more than three total papers. Additional references supporting the approach should be included in the body of the proposal. 

Q: Where is the “Cost Proposal Summary Checklist (Attachment 1), reference on p. 25 of the BAA, located as I could not find it in the BAA. Can you please send me a copy of the form. Thank you.
A: www.fbo.gov 


Q: Can we submit a proposal without having submitted an abstract?
A: Yes.

Q: We are currently supported by a DARPA Phase II SBIR overseen by Dr. Timothy Broderick. We would like to submit a proposal to this BAA building on the capabilities developed under the SBIR. We would not reproduce any of the current or future SBIR work during the BAA. Does this SBIR or the fact that Dr. Broderick is the TPOC represent a conflict of interest?

A: No


Q: Is the information submitted on TFIMS considered confidential? I don't see that detailed anywhere, and we'd like to submit a concise summary of our proposal, which contains proprietary information.

[bookmark: _GoBack]A: TFIMS is a secure site.  


Q: I have questions regarding the nanoplatform sensors mentioned in the call.
1. Since nanoparticles are mentioned in the call. Does the "nanoplatform" exclusively mean nanoparticles or microbeads decorated with nanoparticles? 
2. Are the nanopattern arrays on a substrate considered as "nanoplatform"?
3. Is there a size requirement for the implanted nanoplatform sensor? If a piece of implanted sensor chip (with nanopatterns for enhancing Raman scattering) has the dimension around several hundred microns or milimeters, is it considered as "nanoplatform" sensors?   

A: As outlined in the BAA the focus of this program is to develop in vivo nanoplatforms, not merely nanostructured materials, devices, components, etc. of a larger system (e.g. implantable electronics). 
Researchers proposing nanoplatform that meet the goals of the BAA: continuous, noninvasive, and highly accurate measurements within the living tissue of animals, plants, or insects, are encouraged to apply. As also noted in the BAA, proposed technologies should provide external interrogation of the nanoplatform free from any implanted communications electronics.
